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From: Kenneth G. Lancaster [kgl@kingandlancaster.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 1:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jason Venger

Subject: The Little Lighthouse Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS CHANGE

Please update the physical address and mailing address for THE LITTLE LIGHTHOUSE FOUNDATION,
INC.

From: 230 Lincoln Rd, Suite 310, Miami Beach, FL 33139
Te: 235 Lincoln Rd, Suite 310, Miami Beach, FL 33139

Effective immediately.
Thank you

Kenneth G. Lancaster
Corporate Legal Counsel,
Kenneth G. Lancaster
King and Lancaster, P.A.
5975 Sunset Drive

Suite 703

South Miami, Florida 33143
(305) 666-6000

(305) 666-0474 fax

The information in this E-mail transmission is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipients named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such
is privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient named above, you are notified that
you have received this document in error, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. if you have received this document in error, please notify this office
immediately via telephone, and return the original message to the above address by mail. Thank you.
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